WEST VALLEY

CONSTRUCTION

July 16, 2025

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL AND EMAIL

Darden Roche

Chief Engineering Inspector

City of Fresno

Capital Projects Department
Construction Management Division
747 R Street, 2nd Floor

Fresno, CA 93721
Darden.Roche@fresno.gov

Subject: Supplement to June 25, 2025, Request for Substitution
Dear Mr. Roche:

As you know, West Valley Construction requested the substitution of Safety
Network, Inc., on June 25, 2025. You requested the that we identify the name of the
subcontractor to replace Safety Network. Pursuant to your request, the replacement
subcontractor is KRC Safety Co., Inc.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,
West Valley Construction Company, Inc.

TN G

M. Jonathan Robb, Jr.
Assistant Vice President

cc:  Kelly Yost (via email to Kelly.Yost@fresno.gov)

Robert Cron (via email to Robert.Cron@fresno.gov)
Heriberto Figueroa (via email to Heriberto.Figueroa@fresno.gov)
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